AGENDA

SPECIAL MEETING

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THURSDAY - JANUARY 7, 2021 - 10:30 A.M.
Join Zoom Meeting at https://zoom.us/j/99402450780

Meeting ID: 994 0245 0780

Or by Phone:
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,99402450780# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 994 0245 0780
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abkk9skFzU

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY NOTICE
in response to Governor Newsom'’s Executive Order N-29-20, the San Rafael Sanitation District
will no longer offer an in-person meeting location for the public to attend. This meeting will be
available by virtual and teleconference.

If you experience an issue providing comments in the meeting or have any questions regarding
the meeting, please contact the District Clerk {email cindy.hernandez@cityofsanrafael.org or
phone 415-485-3132).

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items.

1. OPEN PERIOD '
Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda.
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.)

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Request approval as submitted — December 3, 2020,
3. PAYMENTS

Request approval as submitted — November 2020 and December 2020.
4, OLD BUSINESS

a. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sigh an
Amendment to Agreement with Schaaf & Wheeler for additional engineering
related services for the Woodland Avenue Sewer Improvement Project.




5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Accept Mayor Kate Colin to the San Rafael Sanitation District Board as
Director.

b. Appoint new Chair to fill position previously held by former Chair Gary O,
Phillips.

¢. Accept appointment of Councilmember Rachel Kertz by the San Rafael City
Council to the San Rafael Sanitation District Board as Alternate Director.

d. Adopt resolution rescinding Resolution No. 20-1211 and authorizing
approved signatories on District checks.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
8. ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled meeting is February 4, 2021,




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Minutes of the Meeting
December 3, 2020

Regular Meeting Via Teleconferencing

The meeting was called to order at 11:01 A.M. by Chair Phillips.

Attendance Gary O, Phillips Chair
‘Board: Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director
Katie Rice, Director
Attendance Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
Staff: David Nicholson, Senior Civil Engineer

Kris Ozaki, Sewer Maintenance Superintendent
Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary

Attendance Benjamin L. Shick, P.E., Vice President, Schaaf & Wheeler
Others: Kerry Laiw Gerchow, Deputy County Counsel
Dean DiGiovanni, CMSA Commissioner for SRSD

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board.
2. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 18, 2020, AND OCTOBER 1, 2020.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to approve the minutes of the
September 18, 2020, and October 1, 2020, meetings as presented.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Phillips
NOES: None

ABSENT: None Motion Carried
3. PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to approve the payments for
September 2020 in the amount of $1,268,362.98 and October 2020 in the amount of
$2,175,163.36 for maintenance and operation of the District and for capital improvements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT: ‘None Motion Carried



4. OLD BUSINESS

a. Presentation update and discussion on Woodland Avenue Sewer Improvement
Project, (Schaaf & Wheeler)

District Manager Toy reported that at the October meeting, Ben Shick from Schaaf &
Wheeler had given an update on this project and that most of the discussion was in regard
to the sewer laterals on Woodland Place, i.e., how they currently tie into the sewer through
the utility easements behind the properties, how they will need fo be turned around in order
to tie into the new sewer main in the street, and how the costs for this work should be
assigned. She also reported that at the end of that meeting, the Board had directed staff to
obtain additional field data and feedback from the property owners that would assist with
this phase of the project. She then requested Mr. Shick to give the Board an update on the
project and the costs associated with the replacement of the upper laterals. Mr. Shick then
gave a brief overview of the project and reported the following: The overall project
encompasses work along B Street, Woodland Avenue, Octavia Street, and Woodland
Place. The goal of this project is to re-slope the sewer line in Woodland Avenue in order
to allow the sewer in Warner Court to drain properly towards B Street. There are currently
two sewer lines in very tight easements running behind the homes on both sides of
Woodland Place. Both lines are in very poor condition with a lot of sags, which have
caused sewer backups to occur. In addition, District maintenance staff have had difficulty
inspecting and maintaining the pipes, which require quite a bit of maintenance just to keep
them functioning adequately. The alternative to relocate the sewer main into the street on
Woodland Place will require redirecting twelve sewer laterals from the back of the
properties out to the street. Once this is done, the sewer lines in the utility easements can
be abandoned and will no longer need to be maintained. Mr. Shick then provided
information on the current status of the project. He reported that the following tasks had
already been performed: initial public outreach and coordination with almost all of the
property owners, field investigations (visit each site to accurately identify the location of
the laterals and determine expected impacts and costs associated with the relocation of the
laterals), lateral dye testing, and utility potholing. He then reported that the remaining -
upcoming task is to establish where the responsibility lies for the upper laterals in regard
to who will design them, construct them, and pay for those services. Next, Mr. Shick
reviewed the estimated costs for the project, which included a breakdown of the estimated
costs for the work on Woodland Place for the relocation of the sewer laterals. He also
reviewed options for the upper lateral responsibility on Woodland Place, as well as the
benefits and shortcomings associated with these options. Mr. Shick reported that based on
the additional investigations, it appears that most of the major impacts to these properties
can be avoided, such as to concrete driveways; and most of the impacts will be to
landscaping, such as smaller trees, bushes, irrigation, and smaller concrete walkways. He
also reported that it appears most of the impacts to the private improvements can be
avoided. Mr. Shick then referred back to the upper lateral responsibility and reported that
the upper lateral could either be installed by the property owner or by the District. He
reported that if the work is done by the property owner, the District could offer some
financial assistance; and if the work is done by the District, the property owner could also
contribute to the cost. He also reported that both options offer benefits and shortcomings.
The Board then had a thorough discussion regarding this matter, and decided that due to
the unique circumstances associated with the sewers on Woodland Place, the District would
deviate from its normal policy of requiring property owners to pay for the replacement of




their upper laterals and would pay for the design and construction costs for the relocation
and replacement of said laterals as part of the Woodland Avenue Sewer Improvement
Project, and any additional work and surface restoration and improvements on those
properties would be the responsibility of the property owners. The Board also decided to
authorize Schaaf & Wheeler to move forward with the design for this portion of the project
in order to help expedite the work. The Amendment to the Agreement will be on the agenda
for next month’s meeting.

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, that due to the finding of
unique circumstances associated with the sewers on Woodland Place, the District is
justified in deviating from its normal policy of having homeowners pay for the replacement
of their upper laterals, and the District will pay for the design and construction costs for
the relocation and replacement of said laterals as part of the Woodland Avenue Sewer
Improvement Project, and any additional work and surface restoration and improvements
on those properties will be the responsibility of the property owners. In order to expedite
the work, Schaaf & Wheeler is also authorized to move forward with the design for this

portion of the project,

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Phillips

NOES: None

ABSENT:  None Motion Carried

5. NEW BUSINESS
a. Adopt resolution of appreciation for Gary O. Phillips.

Director Rice told Mayor Phillips goodbye and that she was going to miss him before
leaving the meeting, and he thanked her for her work,

Director Rice left the meeting at 11:36 AM.

Director Bushey told Mayor Phillips that it had been a delight to be part of this very
important agency with him at the helm over the past seven years that she had been on the
Board. She also told him that he had made an incredible contribution to the community by
his attention to detail in regard to the District’s finances. She stated that the District has a
very capital-intensive program, even though no one wants fo think about their sewers.
Director Bushey then read a portion of the resolution and thanked Mayor Phillips for his
service on behalf of the entire community. Mayor Phillips then thanked Director Bushey
for her comments and expressed his respect for her and everyone on the Board. He also
stated that the Board has been outstanding and that it has been a delight spending time with
everyone. He then reported that it was his pleasure to accept the resolution and expressed
his thanks.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

None.




7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None.

8. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of December 3, 2020,
was adjourned at 11:41 AM. The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District was

scheduled for Thursday, January 7, 2021, at 11:00 A.M., which was later changed to 10:30
A M., via teleconferencing.

Respectfully submitted,

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 7th DAY OF JANUARY 2021

Katie Rice, Director, for Gary O. Phillips, Retired Chair




0T LL S)s00 AMn Jalep 9ESZ 002 0Z/%1/01-0Z/GL/8 WOl} pEOY 0Jp3ad UBS YUON - Jaiep SIG YFLYM TVJIDINNIW NISYIN
L6EOL sisoo AN Jelepy 9852 00T 0Z/S1/01-0Z/% L/8 WOl PROY OJOSIUOIN - JaTep SIA ¥ILYM TVLIDINMI NIHYIN
LZ'65F s1s00 AjjIn BleM 9ESZ 00T 0Z/E1/0L-02/t L/ WOLY "PA|g 0OSIOUBIS “T - JSIBM SIq ¥ILYM TVIDINNW NIV
ZL8sk sisoo Aupn Blepy 9852 002 0Z/Z1/01-0Z/E1/8 WO, "PAIg 00SIOURLY "T - JSIBM, SIG YTLYM TVLIDINNI NIV
or'L9k s)1s00 AjIIn JBlBpA 9ESE 002 02/21/0L-0Z/€ L/g WO "PAIG BUIEIED - JBIBM SIG ¥FLYM TVJIDINNW NISVI
8ZZ6Z s1s00 AN J3IBpL 9ESZ 002 0Z/ZL/0L-0Z/ L/ WOL. "3AY ONSED - JBIBM S1G ¥FLYM TVLIDINNN NISYIN
0Z'LL sisoo Aynn Jelepy 98T 002 0Z/EL/0L-0Z/ L/ WOLY "PAIg JBWSY S0LE - J21EM SIg ¥FLYM TVIDINAIN NIV
19°c98 966z 00Z #oru} JORBA 10} J31eM - 0Z/0E/01-0Z/L0/6 WO "PAIE BISIA ewe] 0ZZ - J81BM SIg YFLYM TVJIDINNN NIV
LgEry s)s00 AYnn Jslep 9852 002 >on} J0J0BA J0J J9eM - 0Z/0E/01-02/L0/6 WO "PAIg BISIA [BWEL 0ZT - J91RM SIT H3LYM TYIIDINNIN NINYI
0T LL SIS00 Ann JoeM, 966 002 0Z/%1/01L-0Z/S /g Wolj peoy uoobieT v - Jalem S0 ¥FLYM TVJIDINNN NIV
05°85t'y ssomuss BBa €122 Q0L 12/020Z Ad 1das/Bny/AInr Japenb 3s|, - [psuno) Quno)d Y0123 TI02 XV.L ALNNOD NI¥VI
00009 ssoyuss Bununoooy 1122 001 020z Jaquanon - seoiuag Bununosoy ADNVLINNOIDV YIHVN
65°65L°L8L (0g)Aempaj-ise] "pAlg cospoueld 9EEy 00T z# uswihed ssaiboud - oalold "qeyay Jamas Ise3 "pAlg 09SouRlS “ONI ‘NOILINHLSNOD SAQOOM r)
00°0€5°t (08) Usnrd o1 soker) 1S PAUL ObEP 00E  0Z/LE/0+ UBnosyy ssouuss pajejal uoiorisuc g ubisep - 19aug Alepy 0} 308|d SUBJ00T 103(0Id 'qRUDY JaMaS 183115 UL “ONI ‘'STLYIDOSSY ONV NYOH-AT TN
00°50F'9 AO: uonels QE:n— oJspueld 'S gkly o]0} JUNO2IE MOIISS J0) Uoljualal /# «C&Ehma ssalboud - ﬂum_n._n_ W,..:mEm>o._n_E_ uonels QE:n_ 0osIouRl4 Yinog “ONI .ZouhUDEm.ZOU gnr
00°569°LZL (oL) uoneys dwng oospueld 'S gkly  00€ £3# WwawAed ssaiBoud - palold spuawanoidwi uonels duing cosioueld Yinos “ONI ‘NOILLONHLSNOD GWIr
68°6L sulew a2u0} @ Sjs dwnd JUIBN  6SEZ 002 aum an - suonels duind IJHYMAYVYH S.INOSHOVH
1564 sulew 22104 @ SIS dwnd qUIBN  BSEZ 002 siojeJauab Joj sumop a1 - suohels duwing FHYMAHVH S.NOSHIVI
052 surew 20104 ¢ s.e)s dwnd qUIBN  6SEZ 002 subls uopeys dwnd Joj snsaype - suonels duind FAYMAYVYH S.NOSHIVI
00°00€'ZE  puoD uley 30104 LSLy  00€ 0Z0Z 120 pue 1dag Jo} saowmuas Buusaulbus - Z aseyd ‘uawdoera weibold JuaWwssassy UORIPUOD UIBI 92403 ONI ONIMIINIONT S¥IMI
00°000'L sooiuas Buginsuo)  GZezZ 001 0Z-610Z Ad Jo} Sluswajels [epueul jo Jpne - seowusg bupinsuod dT1ATIVE 3013
90°804 swajsAs uonosiiod - W0 Q9€Z 002 Jappou Jemod Joj 3[pulds 3anyo - waisAg uonoalied ONIEINLIVINNYW FTFVIVvENa
00°L6 uoneonpa pue bulules] g8z 00L 19|UONIS SN '[EMBUSI UONEILILSO YIMD - San( pue sdiysiaquiaiy d2.1-¥aMo
§£986°8LL |oBjRY UBS UM JOBJUOD L9EZ 001 JualWesIinquial 1Z-0Z0Z Ad JSHEND pU0Das - [SBJEY UBS UIIM PDBAUOD IIVIVY NVS 4O ALID
ZTIZL'E weiboid D04 00EF 0O} 02/0£/6-02/1.0/2 Wwoi Juswabeuep weibold [0auo) H04 - weiboid DO ADNIOV NOLLVLINYS NIYYIW TVHLINID
2602 sulew 30105 B S;Js dwnd -JuleN  66€Z 002 uonels dwing %00023d je Jajew Yue} [2ny Joj sued - suonels duind INI 02 WYILS-TVD
LELE sulew aoJo} @ S;ejs dwnd JUIBN  6SEZ 002 uonels dwingd 3000ead Je Jejew Jue} [2n} Joj sued - suonejs dwnd ONI 00 WYILS-TVD
SLELSL suiew 92104 ¢ S,83s dwnd JuUIBN  6SEE 002 suuele Jefelp 0} Jiedal - suonels duind ‘ONI ‘'SWILSAS NODTVD
zreLL seyddns pue juawdinba Alajes g9ez 002 1010318p seb o} Jiedal - fpjes SYOLNGIYLSIa SME
68°989 sallddns pue juawdinba Alpjes 9eZ 002 senolb - fsjes SYOLNGIHLSId SME
69¥EL Fo1os auoydalal ¥ESZ 00 0Z/£0/1 L-0Z/70/0 1 Wody 2o1as auoyd |80 - 3oWIsS suoydaa L ALITISOW LBLY
LZZEE 30WNIBS w:o:&wmw._. vEST Q0L QZ/L0/L L-02/20/01 Wwolj sisjelp pue suones dwnd Joj saul| pue] - FINBS m:o_._nw_w._. 2988 1LTLY
6 L6L 2olnas suoydslel $E€SZ 001 0Z/61/1L-02/0Z/01 WOY YSIND 0} siafelp suonels dwnd - soiuag auoydaja | 299%. 1B1V
99791 swuojun 1202 002 0zZ/81/L L Bulpua 3o1uBs Apjaam - suuojiun SIIINYTS WHOIINN MHYIVEY
99°F9L suuopun 1202 002 0Z/11/1 1 Buipua solas Apjaam - suuojiun SIIINYTS WHOLINN HHVAVEHY
99°F9L suuojun 1202 002 0Z/%0/1 L Buipus solnuas Apjaam - suLojun SIIAYIS WHOSINN HIVAYEY
99°p9L suuopun 1Z0Z 002 0z/82/01 Buipua ao1nes Apiaam - suLojiun SIDIAYTS WHOLINN HIVINVHY
99°F9L suuopun 1g0Z 002 0z/1.2/01 Buipua ao1ases Apjaam - suuopun STDIAYTS WHOLINN HEIVWVEY
z6'€Z sowes suoydapl ¥€5Z  00) 23} 109uu00a Jabed - salnses auoydsia) FDINHTS ONIDVSSIW NVIIHINY
9Z°655 swaisAs uonoalloo - WB0 09€Z 002 3jonu) JOIDBA 10} 350y J2pea) - WasAS UoRd9|jo) ANYJWOD INTNLINDT L
unouny alWweN JUno32Yy #3100 SSE|D owspy aaked/JOpUBA

0Z0Z ‘0€ 12qLUBAON - 0Z0Z ‘| J9qUIBAON

AIYIWANS INTFWAVYL

LORJ1SId NOILYLINYS TIVIVHE NVS




0Z/0Z/0L-0Z/12/6 STo1de| 1) a%iAIas SSaallm ~ 30IURS auoyds|a)

LiZYE sowss auoudal PESZ 001 SSTT1FHIM NOZINIA
Z2'669°L aojdas auoydsL besZ  00) Buisiusape sabed mollaA [enuue - sopag auoydale ) HNVE SN
95°051 sopuss suoydalg) peSZ 001 LZ/1£/9-02/1.0/6 WOy 30125 1abed [enuue - eoleg aucydajel MNYE SN
00'GZL uogeonpa pue Buiuies]  gREZ O0L 538310, DR PUE Josinadng soueuaiLiRy 03 Bulue alluo doySHION UONBIUSWNIOG OSS - Uoileonpd g Buwrely geig MNYE ST
00'5ZL uogeonpes pue Bupiery geez 001 0Z/8Z/01 U0 MaI0 soUBLSIUIER 1o} BUILIES SUTUG JAIPUBH 23SEM SNOpIEZEH - Logeonp g Bulie:L yeis MNYE ST
005ZE uopeonpe pue BuiLiRl}  R8EZ 0L  OZ/SO/LI U0 lesuBul D) Joles mell 1oj Buluies suluo IRl § Sucieledy wWalshs uonoe|ed ~ voReane] ¥ Buluie:] y=is MNYE SN
76t suletl 30404 % s.2js dwnd uIB  BSEZ 00T uonElg dwing piopag Loj Alddns samod pejdniusiuiun - suojiels duing MNYE ST
GE'6SF sulew o040} g 5,18 dwnd Juie ST 002 paeA uoperodios 12 syue) jan; Buisnoy soy s199ys je1aw pajefinuos - suopels duing MNVE 51T
29°ZE solddns doys g 00 €ELT OO sjespeay Bueauso asiou - salddng aoiQ MNVE S
167646 (01) uogesg dwng cospueid 'S vy O0E StaugEs UOREIS dWng 0OSPUBIY UBS UINOS av) io) Syoojped - 108foid sjuswaacidw uonels dund 00SiBURl LINog JDAYTS ALIHNITS AVISNVYL
si°gLs sulew oo} § seis dwind Hquizy 6582 00Z uonels dwng sseifiaqi sauq yoeag io) duind e - suolelg dund SHLVIDOSSY ONY SYWOHL
¥LE8 (pL) uon=Ig duung oosURIS 'S gkl OO uonels duind 1oy suoyd - 108folg sluswaroidwy uolelS duing 0dsuRi4 Reg ONI STTIIVLS
6Z'pE sal|ddns dous g 820 €812 00L seiddns 20430 snoaug|Easiu - selddns a0 ONI ST TdVLS
000z (09) BIAEIDD 7 AY/Id PUBIPOOM. BEEF 00 0Z/1§/01 ybnoiy seowues BuumauiBua - 415 aay PURIPOOM DNI YITITHM ® AYVHIS
00588 (0g) wswanodwy Jomeg |Z-0Z0Z Z¥EF  00E 0z/1£/01 UBNoJL) saswuss pajeial ufisap - paleld Juswase|dey pue Jeday adid James 020 ONI 'IFTIIHM B AVYVHIS
0Z'58L°TT (09) Lauiy o3 saker) 1S pIML O¥EY  00S 1S PUCDRS UD $EA.E Wajqoid Buleno| pue SuRW 1emes Buisiae|el pue SUILESP - 108f01d "qRYRY JaMaS 1885 DIl INI FJIANFS HIMAS SACY
oF02R'PL $iS00 AN LS G852 002 0Z/80/1 1-0Z/60/0 1 SUonR)s dwnd joj BoiA1as DLIORIS - JBMOG §-2029Z608HT 278 T
05Z9E L sis00 AN DLUPRBIT GEGZ 002 0Z/B0/01-0Z/60/6 SuonErs dwnd 4ol 32IAI9S 2LIIDE - JBMOH $-Z0ZIZ608FZT I/° 9O
35 T 4 swalshs Lonoalod - WgC 0982 00T SHINU} JOIPRA 10} SB[ZZOU MBU - WASAS UDIIATIRD SITVS INIWINDF NIMO
00089°L (01} uopens dwng cospuerd 'S gkly 008 0Z02 100 Joswsdng Alllgeiunoony Rejes aysqof 61-GIAGD - 193loid sjuswancdus| uonels dwnd oosuely INOS AN
0006L'L (p1) uogms duind cospuesd S griv  00E 020z 1dag sospusdng ANIGENNODSY AlRjes NS00l 63-QINGD - 1afold suswascidw uonels dwing a2siouBl ] YInos SAN
00°08Z (08} empay-iSE] "pAIg 00SOLRIS  §BEY 00T 0Z0T 120) Josiadng Rpigeiunoacy Kales ausqel 6L-QIADD - 108[01d "GEYaY JoMaS 1583 "RAIG 0ospURIY SAN
00 0zY (ngMempajises "paIg cOSOURIY GEEY  0OE 0z0z Weg Jospuadng Angeiunoasy Aajes ausqol 61-QIADD - 103l014 "geuay JoMas 1583 'pAId 0OSDUB)S SAN
0L0p9' (pg)Mempapised "pag oosoURId 9EEF  00E 0Z/1E/0L-0E/L0/01 woly Seainiss Bulsaubus 10sfol4 "qeusy JamMaS 1583 'BAIG 0OSURIY DNIMIINIONT FINN
0E960°ZL 09)s5pug WS puowyopy doy Jamag  LEEF  00E 0Z/LE/0L-0Z/1L0/0 L Woy Seomnes BuusauiBus - 158folg URIQ WLOKS pue Jamas Aep aBuels) 12 1583 "PAIG 00SHURI SNIHFINIONT FLON
00°Z6#'TL (ng) apisheg Img yoeag jo qeyasy BEEY - 00% 02/ 1E/0L-0Z/L0/0 L Wouj Saainies BuysauiBus - paloid siuawaacidw] Bmes yoeeg Seny apisieg ONIIFINIONT TLNN
§2T£9°9 (pg) apisAeg JMS oESE 30 QBYSY 8EEY  00E 0Z/CE/6-0Z/ L 0/6 Woy seaiaias Bulaaulbua - 199fo.d Sjualuaroidwl Jomes Wreag saoy Ipisheq DNIMTINIONT JLNN
o9 LEt (0g)Aempap-ise] pag caspUERIY GECY  QOE 0Z/02/6-02/01/8 10} Sa2IAI5S [BDiLca10ah - 108l014 geyRy Jemag 1SBT "pAg 0OSIOUBLA dNOYD SNINEINIONT DIHISYd YT TN
00°059 seowios AQPUEIS €987 002 0Z/SL/L L UG J931IS T PUE 19BN UUNDA [0} 30WUIS - AQPUBIS DAY ‘FDIANIS YEMIS ¥IL00Y-CLON NISVIN
ooszE ssmnies AQpUBRlS €967 002 0Z/G /1 L U0 INLSAY UQISSIN 0L ¥ 40} 82108S - AgpUElS ONI 'SOIAYTS ¥IMIS HTLO0H-0LOY NIITI
oosze saolss AQPUBIS £982 002 OZ/50/4 1 U0 8Aug Wby Lpg Jo) sonas - Agpuels ONi 'FOIAYTS HAMIS HTLOO0N-0LOY NIHVA
00°059 SaOUIBS AGPURIS €987 00T 0Z/92/01 U0 INUDSAY AIUIOG g J0} B3|ALRS - Agpuels SN 'FOIANAS HMIMIS ¥FLO0H-0LOY NIV
007059 saapuas AQpueils €862 OOZ 0Z/HZ/0 L UO ShUany JUSOS 7§ JOj B0IAINS - AYPURIS ONT ‘FIINYES HEMIS YFLI00H-0L0Y NIFYH
00058 sIqAes AQPURIS €982 0ODZ 0Z/20/01 UO SRUSAY MBINBIS IS, GE 103 90IAIBS - AQPURIS  ONS ‘IDIAHTS YIMIS HFLOON-OLOH NIFYI
00°055 saoales AQDUEYS  £9€Z 002 DZ/LZ/0L U0 308|d [2ine pUE J2allS oAN 18 uopebnsanul sopo - AGpURIS  DNF ‘FONHES YIMIS YTLO0Y-0LOY NIV
68568 SwalsAs uonsliod - WO 09EZ 002 0Z/#0/1 L UD SNUBAY plenblep PUB SNUBAY PUT 1SSA J8 Jedal Jods - waisAg uopaelleD NI 'FAAYTS HIMIS HILOOM-OL0H NIIVHN
10065 swalsks UopoeloD - We0 03EZ 002 QZ/aZ/0 L o ABAN 195UNS G2 JB Jedal jods - WsAG UBRISEeD INF ‘THANTS HAMIS ¥FLO0H-0L0H NIHY I
SSTER'S SwaisAs uonoalod - WO 086 002 z# Jieda 020/ L UD enusay piBrbie vz 1B Jeda jods - weysig uonoaljo) INI ‘FIAYTS HIMIS H¥FLO0HOLOY NIFYI
zZeses'y swaishs ualdslios - WF0 098 002 Lpedal 0Z/A-0/L | UD BnUaAy pJenbrepy b2 1e xedal jods - WSISAS UORDBIID  ONF ‘FOUAYTS ¥IMIS HHLOOE-0L0 NIV
9.°LZ8F swaishs UCKOBNCS - WRO 098¢ 002 0T/Z0/0 1 U0 193NS WeleT [ | 18 Jedal UBwl Jamas - WwalsAg Uolds|fo) INI 'TANAS HIMITS HFL00H-0L0H NIHVH
62718 SjS00 AUMNN J9IBM 982 002 0Z/PLIOL-0Z/S 1/g Woy tuind Jamag §Z.17 () BIDIAR - JoIBM SIT HILYM TYIIDINIIN NIV
oL 51500 AUn J9IEAA DEST 00T 0Z/ELI0L-0T/¥1/8 WOl; PROY DiDad LR JUIod - JOIBM S1G HILYM TUIDINGIN NIV
0ZLL sisco AN BIBA, 9867 DOZ 0Z/P L0 L-0Z/G Lig WOL} SAUG %O00BAd - JABM SIT HILYM TVDIDINGIN NISTW




NI NOLLYWOLNY LYVINSHHOM

JLOE8G0EE

00'6EF'ZL (01) uonz1g dwing COSIDURIY 'S YLy 00 Sd cospuEl ] UIN0g 0} SYSE] pajerosse pue Burwelboud - pafoid sjuewaoidw uogels duind casiouel 3 pnog

S 080'L SWBJSAS UORIRE0D - RO 09EZ 00T eJswied ysnd Joy sued pue dedal - wWeishs uonea||o) . 2T SHHHLSNANT QIIM
1526 (0L) uogels dwng caspUeld 'S g¥iP 00 LoRETS dwing CosPUBi 4 YINOS JO) 1MLEJG MOLoE] - 103fo.d Siuswasoidwr uone)s dumd cospueld-\nog ONI NOLLYSIMH! SHIAVSITLTM




LYO6EELZ _ $
9£°£09°CL surew 2040} ¢ seis dwnd -uleN 6SEZ 002 uoneiBaiul Yawos Wapouw [[22 uone)g duing yoooead - suolels duind ONI ‘NOLLYWOLNY LHVINSHYOM
9g0r surew 3010} g sejs dwnd -Juiely  B5€Z 002 571.8# 3]9IUaA Jo} 3|zZou seb Joy [anwms - suolels dwind ATddNS 01NV 419 ANV TGOOM
9r'e6Z suiew 20104 @ sEIs dwnd -JUBN  BSEZ  00Z uonelS dwing 3009ead 18 JUE) [an 10} Jajew - suchels dwnd ATddNS 01NV 810 ANVIAOOM
9r'€6Z sulew 2010y spys dwnd quUiBN  65EZ 002 paek uonesodio] e Jue} [an; Joj Jejewl - suolels duind ATddNS 01NV ¥LD ANV ITGOOM
sLLY sulew aoi04°z s;eys dwnd quUiBN 6582 002 67L8# 2101yan Joj 8|zzou seb - suoneys duing ATddNS OLNY 812 GNYTJOOM
95°68 sulew 3004 g seis dwnd ey g€z 002 Sd Ulep safe je sledas molpideq Jog sped - suonels duind ATddNS 9078 ® SLNINOJWOD ¥3LYM
06'9LF soiues suoyds|al peSZ 00k 0Z/02/LL-02/1Z/0L sdojde] 1o 801AI8s SSB[RIM - 3OIMBS duoyds|a L SSITIHIM NOZIHIA
Sl Ere sapiyaa siiedas pue spyed €802 00z 6L 8# 2)o1yan uo Baj 1abbuino siedal - S3DIYSA TVINIV ALITILO
2928 (01) uonels dwngd oasipueld 'S 8Ly 00€ asoy - psloid sjuawanoidw| uoneis dwing oosiouRly Yinos MNVE SN
LeL6 (01) uonels dwing casppueld 'S 8rly  00E uonels dwing 09siaUBlZ YOS Joj 1axue|d mojpioeq - 1osfold sjualuanoidiul uonels dwng 09siduely Yinos MNVYE SN
26701 sulew soJoj g s;js dwnd -uleN  BSEZ 002 sped - suoljeys duing MNVE SN
00°66Z uoneonps pue bulules1. 8gez  00L 1Z/L€/8 YBnouu s3omag Uolieanp3 UeuwioT Joj diysiaquisu - sang pue sdiysiequiaiy MNVE SN
15°E9L suonduasgns pue sdiysiequaiy  LELZ 004 syeam g Jo} [ewnol Juspuadapul uue - suondussqng MNVE SN
85ZLE surew 2010) g S;Bis dwnd -uBN  BSEZ 002 sbey doys - suoljeys duing FULXFL dILINN
008¥8°C suonduosqns pue sdiysisquain LELZ 001 0Z/08/9-61/1.0/2 99 Buuad [enuue gOMMS - sdiysioqualy  GYY0S TOMINOD SFIHNOSTY ¥FLVYM FLVLS
05°ZE0°61 (08) wawsnoidw| JoMas LZ-020Z TWEF  00E 0Z/08/L 1 UBnoiy} s30iAIBS pajelal UBisap - 1alold Juswaoeiday pue Jiedey adid Jamas 0Z0Z ONI ‘¥FTITHM ® dYVHIS
00°S2L's (08) EINEO B 9AY/ld PUBIPOOM, BEEY  00E 0z/0€/L 1 yBnosy ssaines Buusauibue - 4| "SAY PUBPOOA INI 'YFT1IIHM ® SYVHIS
£8'8L0'P0L Buisinaje | Jameg 6L0Z vEEY  00E 020z Jequaides Joj L# Juswied ssaiboud - 510z wafoid BuisinelaL Jamag Aiejues “ONI ‘SNOILNTOS LNV Id ANV 3did
00082 (01) uoneyg duing oosioueid "S 8yly  00E 0Z0Z "MoN Josiuiadng AYgeiuncasy Aajes apsqol 61-QINOD - aloid sjuawenoidw| uonels ding oosioueld Yinos SAN
05°99E'F (08) opisAeg ms yoeagd Jo qeysy geey  00E 0Z/OS/1 L-0Z/L0/1 | Wiy} saoiuas Buussulbus - pafold sustuanoidw| Jamas yoesg saloy apiskeg ONIHIINIONT 3LNN
00059 seolues AgpuUelS €952 002 0Z/60/Z} U0 99418 SSOY | 10} 80Ins - Agpuels INI ‘FDIAYIS ¥IMIS HILO0H-0L0Y NIFVIN
oo0'sze ssowuss Agpuels €962 002 0Z/20/Z} UO 20B|d SSUC" | Jo} 30IAIas - AqpuelS INI ‘FDINHTS ¥IMIS ¥ILO0H-0LOH NIFVIN
00°009°c sealnies Bugunooay /L2 00L 0Z0Z Jaquada( - s8aInag Bununoddy AJNVINNODDY ¥IHVIN
198 Sulew 2010} 2 s,gis dwnd -julely  BS€Z 002 193089 AMY - Suohels dwing FYYMAIVH S.NOSMOVI
06°LE69 yoeannoolland 1LZ€Z 001 spJeo jsod sadim pue 904 jo Burew pue Bunuud - yoeanno 219nd ONI ‘AONIOV NDISIQ LITHISATOD
00°009°s ¥ puoj Uy #0104 LGLy  00E 0Z0Z Joquianop o} seoinlas Buusauibus - Z sseud ‘Juawdolarag weibold JusWssassy UOIEPUOD U 82104 ON/ ONIHIINIONT SHIMT
L9°6¥S'y S[EOIWAYD [0JUCO JOPO  90LZ 002 0Z/0€/LL 0} 0Z/L0/6 Woly suojiels dwnd Je syue) [ea1Wayd Jo uonoadsul pue 321A3S - [0)Uo] 1o0p0 277 ‘SIDOTONHIIL ¥ILYM YNDOAT
67°85°0L s|eolwayd [ojucd JopO 9012 002 02Z/ZL/L | uo suoiels dwnd 0} PaJaAISp [E3ILLIBYD |01JUCD JOPO - [0U0D JOPO 277 ‘SIIDOTONHIIL ¥ILVM VYNDOAT
LL'ELS'9T eswo sjgeded sesj uoosuue) 0LZZ 002 (‘14 151) 192418 8 96¥ PUB ‘ABA\ BAS 6Z ‘UNOD UdE) Z - 994 Uoldauue) SWYD AINIOV NOLLVLINVS NIMYIN TYHLNID
0072 sulew aoJoy g seis dwnd uiely 652 002 jue) |any pJek uoljelodion Joj sued - suonels dwnd INi 02 WY3LS-TvD
00821 uonjeonpe pue Buiuied] 88€Z 001 J193uIBuUT Joluny OSHS 10} YoogHom mainay ubisag olwsias - uoeanp3 g buluiel ] SYTOHDIN ‘ISSng
00°S¥S uoljeanpa pue Buluiel] 88z  00L 1sauiBug Jowun SHS Joj Jeulgam mainsy ubisaq olwsiag - uoleonp3 g Buiuies | SYTOHIIN 'ISSNg
ZZ'Ek9 sojuss suoydsleL ¥€SZ 001 0Z/S0/ZL-0Z/F0/L L Woyj 2o1as auoyd |20 - o1uss auoydaja) ALITISOW L3LY
8LZIE eoines auoydelel vesZ 001 0Z/10/ZL- 02/20/1 | Woj siafelp pue suoijels duind Joj saul| pue| - salueg auoydaja L Z9£8. 191V
967991 suuopun LZoZz 002 , 0Z/60/Z1 Buipua ad1uss Apjaam - suwoyun SIIINYTS WHOINN HIVINYHY
99791 suuopun LZoZ 002 0Z/20/2L Buipua so1uss Apjaam - suopun SIDIAYTS WHOHINN HHVYWVHY
99791 suuojun 1Z0Z 002 0z/s2/L | Bulpua saiuas Apaeam - sulojun SIIAHIS WHOLINN HHYIWYHY

unowy SWEN IUNCIY #3100y Sse[D oW oaleduopusp

0Z0Z ‘L€ 43quwa2a( - 0Z0Z ‘L JoquIedsg
AYYIWANS INFWAYS

 1J/M18Id NOILVLINYS TIVIVY NVS



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 4.a.

DATE: January 7, 2021

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

PREPARED BY:  David Nicholson, Senior Civil Engineer

- APPROVED BY:  Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to
Sign an Amendment to Agreement with Schaaf & Wheeler for Additional
Engineering Related Services for the Woodland Avenue Sewer
Improvement Project '

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign an Amendment to
Agreement with Schaaf & Wheeler for additional engineering related services for the Woodland
Avenue Sewer Improvement Project.

BACKGROUND:

The Woodland Avenue Sewer Improvement Project includes replacement of sewer facilities on B
Street and the Woodland Avenue area within the City. The B Street improvements are between
First and Taylor Streets, which serves many commercial businesses. The Woodland Avenue
improvements are between B & Lindaro streets and include Warner Court, Woodland Place, and
Octavia Street, which serve residences built in the late 1940°s.

Existing sewer and site conditions for the homes on Woodland Place warrant moving the sewer
mains from their current locations behind the properties into the Woodland Place right-of-way.
This would in turn warrant rerouting all private sewer laterals to the new sewer main. To expedite
the process of relocating the laterals, and because the District is mandating the relocation of the
sewer main, it was decided by the Board of Directors that the District fund the design and
construction of the new laterals. Subsequently, District staff requested a cost proposal from Schaaf
& Wheeler consulting engineers for the additional engineering related services associated with the
new lateral design.

In addition, during preliminary design, Schaaf’ & Wheeler discovered that it needed to perform

~more utility potholing than anticipated in its original estimated budget. This additional cost is also

included in the cost proposal.

ANALYSIS:

Schaaf & Wheeler has provided a cost proposal for the proposed design of the lateral replacements
needed on Woodland Place in the amount of $66,230.00 and the additional utility potholing in the
amount of $11,154.00. Therefore, staff is requesting a budget increase from $237,213.00 (original
agreement amount) to $314,597.00 (increase of $66,230.00 and $11,154.00) for engineering
related design services.



FISCAL IMPACT:

Schaaf & Wheeler’'s additional design related services for the Woodland Avenue Sewer
Improvement Project will be funded by the 80-Year Life Cycle Sewer Replacement Program for
Fiscal Year 2020-21. ‘

ACTION REQUIRED:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution authorizing the District Manager/District

Engineer to sign an Amendment to Agreement with Schaaf & Wheeler for additional engineering
related services for the Woodland Avenue Sewer Improvement Project.

Attachments: Resolution
Amendment to Agreement
Proposal from Consultant, Exhibit “A”




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 21-1215

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER/DISTRICT ENGINEER
TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH
SCHAAF & WHEELER FOR ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING RELATED SERVICES
FOR THE WOODLAND AVENUE SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
FOR AN ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF $77,384.00

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT,
COUNTY OF MARIN, hereby resolves as follows:

The District Manager/District Engineer is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf
of the San Rafael Sanitation District, an Amendment to Agreement with Schaaf & Wheeler
for additional engineering related services for the Woodland Avenue Sewer Improvement
Project, a copy of which is hereby attached and by this reference made a part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a special meetihg of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 7" day of January 2021, by the following vote, to
wit!

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT

Katie Rice, Acting Chair
ATTEST:

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary




'~ AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TO COVER ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING RELATED SERVICES
BY SCHAAF & WHEELER ON THE
WOODLAND AVENUE SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

This Amendment to the original Agreement is made and entered into this
7% day of January 2021, by and between the SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
and SCHAAF & WHEELER.

This Amendment covers increasing the original contract budget amount of
$237,213.00 for design related services by approximately $77,384.00 to cover additional
engineering related services requested by District staff for the Woodland Avenue Sewer
Improvement Project.

All of the additional work will be in accordance with the attached proposed

scope of services dated December 21, 2020, and attached herein as Exhibit "A".

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT CONTRACTOR
SCHAFF & WHEELER
Doris Toy
District Manager/District Engineer
By:
Title:
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Kerry Laiw Gerchow

Deputy County Counsel




EXHIBIT “A”
SCOPE OF SERVICES

This Scope of Work herein provides additional design services for the Woodland Avenue Sewer
Improvement Project (project) for the San Rafael Sanitary District.

Task 1: Woodland Place Upper Lateral Design and Coordination

Schaaf & Wheeler will coordinate and design the replacement and relocation of the upper sewer laterals
for the properties on Woodland Place to redirect the flows to the proposed sewer main within the street.
Design will include individual site plans for each lateral showing the existing improvements, proposed lateral
route, and restoration requirements. Schaaf & Wheeler will assist the District with property owner
coordination and procurement of right of entry agreements.

Task 2: Boundary Surveying — Woodland Place

Schaaf & Wheeler's surveying subconsultant, Kier & Wright, will perform a field survey to identify and
locate monuments, property corners and other evidence of occupation such as fence lines. The field
survey along with backup documents, record map research, calculations and field survey work will be
used to determine a resolved boundary within Woodland Place. The property lines will be located and
staked.

Task 3: Topographic Surveying to Locate Buildings, Cleanouts, and Structures

Schaaf & Wheeler's surveying subconsultant, Kier & Wright, will a field survey to horizontally and
vertically locate the existing residential buildings along Woodland Place. Existing surface features will be
surveyed such as sewer cleanouts, trees, patios, and other surface features within the proposed sewer
lateral route.

Task 4: Utility Locating — Woodland Place Private Properties

Existing utilities will be field located in locations where the proposed sewer laterals may conflict with utility
services. This scope of services includes locating and marking utilities, potholing utilities if necessary,
and taking field measurements to accurately identify the existing utility locations. This task assumes that
all utility locating work in Woodland Place can be completed within one working day.

Task 5: Utility Potholing

The original agreement for Project included an estimated budget for utility potholing. Based on preliminary
utility investigations and design additional utility potholing was required to accurately locate existing utilities
to identify and mitigate potential utility conflicts. This scope includes utility potholing, backfilling and surface
restoration per City requirements, traffic control, soil disposal, and a utility potholing report.

Schaaf & Wheeler Page 1
December 21, 2020



FEES AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

The proposed fee estimate for the scope of services identified herein is provided below:

Schaaf & Wheeler
Fee Proposal - December 21, 2020

Hourly Rate
Woodland Place Upper Lateral Design and
Task 1 |[Coordination 40 | 80 | 72 | $ 36,200 $ - $ 36,200
Task 2 |Boundary Surveying - Woodland Place $ - |'$ 17.600 $ 1760 $ 19360
Topographic Surv eying to Locate Buildings,
Task 3 |Cleanouts, and Structures $ - |$ 4400 $ 440 % 4840
Utility Locating - Woodland Place Private ‘
Task 4 |Properties $ - $ 5300[% 5301 $ 5.830
Ufility Potholing 10,140 1,014 % 11,154

Schaaf & Wheeler Page 2
December 21, 2020



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 5.d.

DATE: January 7, 2021

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 20-1211 and Authorizing

Approved Signatories on District Checks

Summary

On December 31, 2008, the San Rafael Sanitation District terminated the accounting services
with the County of Marin, which included the issuing of checks. However, the District has
continued to use the County for collecting, safeguarding, and investing District funds. The
County currently has an agreement with Bank of America for its banking services. Since the
termination of accounting services with the County, we have obtained Maher Accountancy to
perform this service for the District, including the issuing of checks. These checks require two
authorized signatures.

Analysis

Per Resolution No. 20-1211, the Board authorized Doris Toy, the District Manager/District
Engineer, and David Nicholson, the Senior Civil Engineer, to be the approved signatories on
District checks. In the event that one of the signatories is not available, Gary Phillips, Board
Chairman; Katie Rice, Board Director; and Maribeth Bushey, Board Secretary/Director are the
alternate approved signatories. However, since Gary Phillips is no longer the Chair and Mayor
Kate Colin is now the Chair, Resolution No, 20-1211 needs to be updated and amended.

Options:

1. Keep the same signatories listed on Resolution No. 20-1211, but replace Gary Phillips
with Kate Colin as one of the alternate signatories,

2. Appoint other signatories.

3. As directed by the Board.

Action Required

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors of the San Rafael Sanitation District choose
Option 1 and adopt the resolution rescinding Resolution No. 20-1211 and authorizing approved
signatories on District checks.

Attachment: Resolution



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 21-1216

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 20-1211 AND AUTHORIZING
APPROVED SIGNATORIES ON DISTRICT CHECKS

WHEREAS, San Rafael Sanitation District .(District) ferminatéd the
accounting services with County of Marih, which included the issuing of checks, on
December 31, 2008; and

WHEREAS, District will continue to use the County’s treasurer services,
such as the collecting, safeguarding, and investing District funds; and

WHEREAS, County currently has an agreement with Bank of America for
its banking services; and |

WHEREAS, the County Treasurer will continue to be the authority on the
District account; and |

WHEREAS, District began issuing checks after December 31, 2008; and

WHEREAS, District checks require two (2) authorized signatures.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of
Directors of the San Rafael Sanitation District, County of Marin, State ofA California,
authorizes the following as the approved signatories: Doris W. Toy, District
Manager/District Engineer; and David M. Nicholson, Senior Civil Engineer. In the event
that one signatory is not available, Kate Colin, Board Chair; Katie Rice, Board Director,

and Maribeth Bushey, Board Secretary/Director are the alternate approved signatories.




PASSED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 7th day of January, 2021, by the following vote, to

wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Kate Colin, Chair

ATTEST:

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary




